CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION
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History of original corner establishment: |
|  S221823 |
The original comer was established by George S. Pershin on | 527|526 |
September 4, 1878, under GLO contract No. 293, as follows: [ PLS 1636 |
| 2002 |
Set a stone, 14" x 8" x 7", on east hillside for corner to sections | |
22, 23, 26 and 27. Dug pits and drove pine stake per instructions.

Origi_nal corner evidence recovered:

Found the original comer stone solidly set 6" in the ground, but tipped to the east. The corner
stone is 16" x 10" x 6" and is plainty marked with four notches on the north edge and two notches
on the east edge. The stake and pits of record are gone.

Monument and accessories established to perpetuate the original position of this corner:

In place of the original corner stone, Iset a 1" x 30" flared, galvanized iron pipe 27" into the
ground. A 2 1/2" brass cap attached to the iron pipe is marked as shown in the diagram above. 1
bury the comer stone along the west side of the pipe and build a mound of stones around the pipe,
from which:

A 5/8" x 36" iron rod set 35" into the ground with a 3/4" brass washer, marked "PLS 1636 23",
attached at ground level, bears N33° 30' E, 132.6 feet.

A 5/8" x 36" iron rod set 35" into the ground with a 3/4" brass washer, marked "PLS 1636 26",
attached at ground level, bears S44° 30'E, 112.6 feet.

A 5/8" x 36" iron rod set 35" into the ground with a 3/4" brass washer, marked "PLS 1636 27",
attached at ground level, bears S39° 30' W, 100.0 feet.

A 5/8" x 36" iron rod set 35" into the ground with a 3/4" brass washer, marked "PLS 1636 22",
attached at ground level, bears N48° W, 129.4 feet.

I hereby certify the above corner point was perpetuated as hereon described on March 20, 2002,
Magnetic declination set in compass: 18° E.
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